

PayWheel is a one stop solution well suited for all complex and tedious payroll activities. It is a cost-effective software that simplifies all employee and payroll related activities. PayWheel effortlessly manages loan applications, income tax calculations, statutory reports, biometric integration, multi-level approvals etc. With PayWheel's effective communication it improves the productivity of HR and accounts departments.

Cloud based payroll software is in high demand nowadays, as it takes care of hassle free salary processing of all the employees, while eliminating the need to invest in infrastructure. Our product, PayWheel being cloud enabled helps businesses in tackling tedious tasks and allows the comfort of hassle free payroll processing within minutes. PayWheel, being a product developed after extensive research, addresses the demands of wide range of industries and businesses with equal efficiency.

The PayWheel ADVANTAGE

- ★ Cloud Access
- ★ User Based Subscription
- ★ Easy Adoption
- * Requires Minimal Training
- ★ 100% Precision
- ★ Complete Payroll Automation

- ★ Employee Investment Declaration
- ★ Data is Secure
- ★ One Click Reports
- ★ Punch to Pay Slip
- ★ No Operational Hassle



Salient Features

SaaS

Model

Fase of

Salary Setup

Income Tax

Calculation









Statutory Requirements

and Reports



Leave & Attendance Management





Employee Self Service

With PayWheel's ESS module, all employees can access their information regarding leaves, reimbursements and pay slips using unique ids and passwords. Managers will no longer be reliant on HR to check their respective team member's leave details.

Enjoy the benefits of PayWheel SaaS, and pay as you use, with our flexible models. Avail all the benefits of the cloud features with no more infrastructure costs, flexible payments, scalable usage and automatic updates.

PayWheel allows the flexibility to customize salary parameters as per your company policy, re-process salary in case of any errors, calculation of loans, bonus, incentives and reimbursement, generates bank advice, pay slips and much more.

PayWheel is up-to-date with the latest statutory compliance, and allows hassle free taxation. It also allows the display of tax details on pay slips and generation of various reports.

PayWheel is well equipped to handle all your statutory requirements, be it ESI, PF, PT, Form 16, Form 24Q etc. PayWheel can generate a host of reports ranging from pay-registers, employee details reports, pay slips and other essential reports.



Email Management

Instantly alert your employees on information that concerns them, by configuring what information they receive. E-mail alerts on application and approval of leaves, birthday emails etc. keeps all interested parties up to date.



Multi-Level Role Based Security Each user can be assigned with multiple roles and can be granted privileges based on their needs. HR can have access to all employee data, while managers have the information pertaining to their teams. All requests made by employees will need to be approved by their respective managers/ HR.

Pay as you use with our SaaS subscription models

FREE	BASIC	ADVANCED	PREMIUM
₹0	₹500/month	₹750/month	₹1000/month
 Employee management Leave management Payroll management Basic license, free for up to 10 employees 30 days access 	 Employee management Leave management Payroll management 25 employees included in package Additionally ₹10 per employee per month 	 Employee management Leave management Payroll management Attendance management 25 employees included in package Additionally ₹15 per employee per month 	 Employee management Leave management Payroll management Attendance management Statutory reports 25 employees included in package Additionally ₹20 per employee per month



143, 144, Hosur Main Road, Industrial Layout Koramangala, Bengaluru – 560095, Karnataka, India +91-80-25630216 / 25503833 www.triconinfotech.com Facebook: http://goo.gl/oealbJ Linked in: http://goo.gl/MupS5r

+91-9742261019

💮 www.paywheel.com 🛛 📐